

PUBLIC MINUTES NAMING ADVISORY COMMITTEE

December 17, 2015, 10:30 am Committee Room A, Second Floor, City Hall

PRESENT: His Worship Mayor D. Atchison, Chair

Councillor T. Davies
Councillor A. Iwanchuk

Senior Planner, P. Kotasek-Toth

Heritage and Design Coordinator, C. Kambeitz

ABSENT: Open Space Consultant, K. Lackie

ALSO PRESENT: Administrator, D. McLaren

Committee Assistant K. Kuspira

1. CALL TO ORDER

The Chair called the meeting to order.

2. CONFIRMATION OF AGENDA

Moved By: Councillor Iwanchuk

That the agenda be approved as presented.

CARRIED

3. ADOPTION OF MINUTES

Moved By: Councillor Iwanchuk

That the minutes of Regular Meeting of the Naming Advisory Committee held on

September 17, 2015 be adopted.

CARRIED

4. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

5. **COMMUNICATIONS**

Public Minutes Naming Advisory Committee December 17, 2015 Page 2

6. COMMITTEE MEETING SCHEDULE - 2016

The following meeting dates were proposed for 2016:

- February 18
- May 19
- September 15
- December 15

Councillor Davies and Councillor Iwanchuk both stated they will not be in attendance for the proposed meeting date of February 18, 2016. A new meeting date is to be scheduled for late March 2016.

Moved By: Councillor Davies

That the meeting dates for the Naming Advisory Committee for 2016 be approved with the February meeting rescheduled to March 2016.

CARRIED

7. REPORTS FROM ADMINISTRATION

7.1 Naming Advisory Committee Report (Files CK. 6310-1 and PL. 4001-5-2)

Ms. Dale Dodman spoke to the Committee regarding the Zimmer and Dolan submissions. John Dolan and Wayne Zimmer were both advocates for the mentally and physically handicapped community in Saskatoon. Both men were involved in the development of the first school for the mentally and physically handicapped. Dolan and Zimmer were men with deep roots in the City, as well as, the province.

Ms. Ellen Pearson, City Planner, City of Saskatoon spoke to the Anne Szumigalski submission. Ms. Pearson suggested that the existing 'Industrial Park' be renamed the 'Anne Szumigalski Park'. Ms. Anne Szumigalski was born in 1922 in London, England, immigrated to Canada in 1951, and then settled in Saskatoon in 1956. She was a famous poet, founder of the Saskatchewan Writer's Guild, and taught poetry for more than a decade. Ms. Szumigalski was also named woman of the year in 1988 by the Saskatchewan YWCA, and was nominated three times for the Governor General's Award.

Public Minutes Naming Advisory Committee December 17, 2015 Page 3

> Mr. Terry Fusco, City Planner, City of Saskatoon presented the report of the North Sector Plan. Six names were put forward to the Committee for consideration of the renaming of the Northwest Industrial area.

The renaming of 'Victor Road' in Stonebridge was discussed and 'Vic Boulevard' was the suggested name change.

The name 'Skopik' was submitted to the Committee for a street, park, or municipal name request.

The speakers were excused prior to further discussion and consideration of the applications.

Moved By: Councillor Davies

That the names 'Dolan' and 'Zimmer' be submitted to the Standing Policy Committee on Planning, Development and Community Services recommending that the names be added to the Names Master List.

CARRIED

Moved By: Councillor Davies

That the name 'Anne Szumigalski' be submitted to Standing Policy Committee on Planning, Development and Community Services recommending that the name be added to the Names Master List in consideration for the renaming of 'Industrial Park'.

CARRIED

Moved By: Councillor Davies

- 1. That the Naming Advisory Committee decline the submission of the name 'Northern Gateway Industrial';
- That the names 'Ballast Industrial', 'Bearpaw Industrial', 'Brownell Industrial', and 'Markham Industrial' be submitted to the Standing Policy Committee on Planning, Development and Community Services recommending that the names be added to the Names Master List; and
- 3. That the name 'Riel Industrial' be submitted to the Standing Policy Committee on Planning, Development and Community Services recommending that the name be considered for the renaming of the 'Northwest Industrial' area.

CARRIED

Public Minutes Naming Advisory Committee December 17, 2015 Page 4

Moved By: Councillor Iwanchuk

That the renaming of 'Victor Road' in Stonebridge to 'Vic Boulevard' be submitted to the Standing Policy Committee on Planning, Development and Community Services for approval.

CARRIED

Moved By: Councillor Iwanchuk

That the name 'Skopik' be submitted to the Standing Policy Committee on Planning, Development and Community Services recommending that the name be added to the Names Master List.

CARRIED

8. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 11:00 a.m.

His Worship th	ne Mayor, Don Atchison, Chair
_	
K.	Kuspira, Committee Assistant